
WELCOME! 
Visitors are cordially invited to attend all meetings of the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

If you wish to address the Board, you will be recognized by the Chairperson. 
NOTE: 

Please turn off or silence pagers and cell phones during meetings.  In the case of  
An emergency, if page/call needs to be taken, please leave the Council Chambers. 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA 
0BCity Hall –Council Chambers- Lower Level 

 1B611 E. Grand River - Howell, MI 48843 
 
 
 

Board members and 
other officials normally 
in attendance: 
 
1. Vacant 

Board Member 
2. David Holmes 

Board Member 
3. Ken Keith 

Co-Chairperson 
4. Victoria Hertrich 

Board Member 
5. Sean Munsey 
       Chairperson 

Chairperson 
6. Jacob Schlittler 

Board Member 
7.    Randall Mattson 

Board Member 
8. Deanna Robson 
 Recording Secretary  
9. Timothy R. Schmitt 
 Community Dev. Director 
10.   Dennis Perkins 
 City Attorney 
11. Vacant 

Board Member-Alternate 
12.  Vacant 

Board Member-Alternate 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 Visit us online at www.cityofhowell.org 
 
 
 

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

 
 
1. Approve minutes of the September 13, 2018 Meeting 
 
2.  #18-17 – 1225 Lakeside (PID #4717-25-403-009) – Building 

Setbacks 
 
3. Adjourn 

 













From:  Matt Davis 
To: Timothy Schmitt 
Date:  10/8/2018 9:21 AM 
Subject:  1225 Lakeside Drive 
 
Hi Tim, 
 
We have reviewed the site plan and preliminary proposed addition plans for 1225 
Lakeside Drive.  We have also made a site visit to verify existing conditions.  Based on 
this, we do not have an issue with the proposed work.  Even with the proposed 
cantilever, it appears the house will be approximately 8' from the edge of road.  Let me 
know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Matt Davis 
Project Technician 
City of Howell 
150 Marion St. 
Howell, Mi 48843 
Phone #517-546-7510 
 
Email: mdavis@cityofhowell.org 
Website: www.cityofhowell.org 
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#18-17 - Variance Request - 1225 Lakeside
Front and Rear Yard Setbacks

Date: 11/8/2018 ´Source: Livingston County
& City of Howell GIS

Subject
Property
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